

Re: Clerk

Craig Dunwell

Mon 8/7/2017 12:20 PM

To: sasaroo@verizon.net <sasaroo@verizon.net>;

Cc: Deputy Clerk <deputyclerk@alphaboronj.org>; Donna Messina <DMessina@alphaboronj.org>; Peter Pettinelli <ppetinelli@alphaboronj.org>;

We have (2) two employees working in the Clerk's office a total of 36 hours/week. However, during training, the Clerk's office is scheduled to be open 24hrs/week. Due to a death in the family, the Clerk's office was unexpectedly closed today.

Your patience and understanding in this matter are greatly appreciated.

Until August 29th, please direct any Boro related inquiries to Council President Pettinelli.

Craig S. Dunwell
Mayor
Borough of Alpha
1001 East Blvd
Alpha, NJ 08865

(908) 454-0088 X161
(908) 454-4083 - fax

(908) 386-0247 - Cell
mayordunwell@alphaboronj.org

From: sasaroo@verizon.net <sasaroo@verizon.net>

Sent: Monday, August 7, 2017 12:08:42 PM

To: Craig Dunwell

Cc: sasaroo@verizon.net

Subject: Clerk

Mayor,

We have two deputy clerks but no municipal clerk. No one is available to take my paperwork until Wednesday. That's no way to run a borough hall is it?

Sent from AOL Mobile Mail

